WILSON COUNTY PLANNING BOARD MEETING

MONDAY, FEBRUARY 17, 2020

7:30 PM

LOCATION:
Board of Commissioners'

Conference Room, 1 stFloor
2201 Miller Road South Wilson, NC 27893



MEMORANDUM

TO: Planning Board Members

FROM: Mark M. Johnson, AICP, CZO
Development Services Director

DATE: January 24, 2020
SUBJECT: Planning Board Meeting Agenda

The Wilson County Planning Board will meet at 7:30 p.m., Monday, February 17, 2020 in
the Commissioners' Conference Room, on first floor of the Wilson County Government
Center located at 2201 Miller Road South, Wilson North Carolina.

A copy of the November 18, 2019 minutes, agenda, and staff reports are enclosed.

Please contact Mark M. Johnson at 252-399-2712 if you will not be able to attend this
meeting or if you have any questions.

Best Regards



WILSON COUNTY PLANNING BOARD

Monday, Februaryl7, — 7:30 P.M.
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS' MEETING ROOM (FIRST FLOOR)
2201 MILLER ROAD SOUTH
WILSON, NORTH CAROLINA

AGENDA
Call to Order — Mr. Raeford Flowers
Pledge of Allegiance
Prayer
Consideration of Minutes for Meeting of November 18, 2020.
Rezoning:

A. Z 2020-01: Rezoning request to arnend the Wilson County Zoning by
rezoning a portion of, Tax Parcel # 2760-71-3684.

Accessory Structure Ordinance Amendment Consideration
A. Present survey results of other local jurisdictions.

Chairman's Report:
Development Services Director's Report:

A. Discuss changes associated with G.S. 160-D.

Adjournment



